From: [information redacted] (EPS - Equity in Education)
Sent: 19 November 2021 15:07

To: [information redacted]

Cc: [information redacted] (HSS - MH & VGD)

Subject: RE: BBC article on EHE Wales

Hi both,
Good to catch up with you yesterday.

The Goodred judgement was obviously a positive outcome from both our
perspectives and the initial impression is that it is supportive of some aspects of
WG'’s draft statutory guidance. In that vein, | was wondering if you are able to share
a copy of your submissions on the case?

Looking forward to the joint meeting planned for next year with yourselves and EHE
officials from the other devolved nations.

Thanks,
[information redacted]

From: [information redacted]

Sent: 17 November 2021 15:08

To: [information redacted] (EPS - Equity in Education) [information redacted]
Cc: [information redacted]

Subject: RE: BBC article on EHE Wales

Hi [information redacted]
Later than planned and with leave in between, we did indeed publish the ESC response — it’s

available here Strengthening Home Education: Government Response to the Committee’s Third
Report - Education Committee (parliament.uk)

We also got the judgment handed down in the judicial review case of Goodred vs Portsmouth City
Council, where a home-educating parent challenged her LA’s application of our guidance. The claim
was dismissed on all grounds, and it looks like it will have some implications for us in the near-future
at least in terms of tightening up the guidance or having a review of it. We'll be able to give you a
fuller review when we speak tomorrow afternoon, but the full judgment is attached if you fancy a
light read....

Look forward to seeing you then.

[information redacted]

[information redacted]

Senior Policy Adviser, Elective Home Education
Non-school education, activities, and integration unit
Tel: [information redacted]


https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fpublications.parliament.uk%2Fpa%2Fcm5802%2Fcmselect%2Fcmeduc%2F823%2Freport.html&data=04%7C01%7CGeoff.Goss001%40gov.wales%7C2c64bd2ff03a470613dd08d9a9dc00be%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C637727585061255209%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=x599L75CVltHOdyk0yGV3OEYJbQS35fIUqHV8%2FXfupk%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fpublications.parliament.uk%2Fpa%2Fcm5802%2Fcmselect%2Fcmeduc%2F823%2Freport.html&data=04%7C01%7CGeoff.Goss001%40gov.wales%7C2c64bd2ff03a470613dd08d9a9dc00be%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C637727585061255209%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=x599L75CVltHOdyk0yGV3OEYJbQS35fIUqHV8%2FXfupk%3D&reserved=0

@' 4t Floor, Sanctuary Buildings, Great Smith Street,

Departmer'lt West.mlnster, SW1P 3BT
. Web: www.gov.uk/dfe
fclr EdUCEtIDr'I Twitter: @educationgovuk
Facebook: www.facebook.com/educationgovuk

From: [information redacted]

Sent: 02 November 2021 12:01

To: [information redacted]

Cc: [information redacted]

Subject: RE: BBC article on EHE Wales

Hi [information redacted]

Thanks for the heads-up on the ESC response. | look forward to reading it when
published.

With regard to defining a ‘suitable education’. Most of the work on this was
completed before | was in post, but from what | can ascertain there wasn’t any
significant backlash, more differences of opinion from different stakeholders.

Generally speaking, EHE families weren’t keen on specifics and wanted broader
definitions that took into account the diversity of educational philosophies and
approaches adopted by home educators, in contrast to local authorities who wanted
clear definitions in place — as you’d probably expect.

Hope helpful.

Kind regards,
[information redacted]

From: [information redacted]

Sent: 29 October 2021 15:43

To: [information redacted] (EPS - Equity in Education) [information redacted]
Cc: [information redacted]

Subject: RE: BBC article on EHE Wales

Hi [information redacted]

Quick heads-up just to note we won’t publishing the ESC response this week after all — hopeful it will
go out next week (not least because our Sec of State is before the ESC on Wednesday!).

On a different note, | was just looking at our consideration of whether we would move to define
‘suitable education’ in the English guidance. | wondered, given in Wales you’re moving towards
defining that term — what, if any, kind of resistance have you encountered in tightening up that

term? Did you face any backlash from EHE families, or even councils, or anyone else?


https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fdfe&data=04%7C01%7CGeoff.Goss001%40gov.wales%7C2c64bd2ff03a470613dd08d9a9dc00be%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C637727585061265166%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=EDA3Fvabv%2F6EzsHnpRth6dS7BY2ja84ms8yOAy%2B9Nbs%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.twitter.com%2Feducationgovuk&data=04%7C01%7CGeoff.Goss001%40gov.wales%7C2c64bd2ff03a470613dd08d9a9dc00be%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C637727585061265166%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=%2BQSmMQKCMeBiBXjtx3SmxNa52jTmizZoFahIbwVRTdE%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Feducationgovuk&data=04%7C01%7CGeoff.Goss001%40gov.wales%7C2c64bd2ff03a470613dd08d9a9dc00be%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C637727585061275120%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=Zxks2LBYnoe8zDzj5BslYzaNza1jQqJr6mXn5t5VF8w%3D&reserved=0

Many thanks

[information redacted]

[information redacted]

Senior Policy Adviser, Elective Home Education
Non-school education, activities, and integration unit
Tel: [information redacted]

P X School Safeguarding and Pastoral Care
4t Floor, Sanctuary Buildings, Great Smith Street,
Westminster, SW1P 3BT

Department Web: www.gov.uk/dfe

for Education  rwitter: @educationgovuk
Facebook: www.facebook.com/educationgovuk

From: [information redacted]

Sent: 26 October 2021 15:12

To: [information redacted]

Cc: [information redacted]

Subject: RE: BBC article on EHE Wales

Good afternoon [information redacted]

It looks as if they have used the following data source: Pupils educated other than at
school: September 2020 to August 2021 | GOV.WALES. that you may want to peruse.

Just wondering, have you or are you due to publish your response to the Home
Education Committee’s report on Elective Home Education?

Cofion| Regands

[information redacted]

Uwch Rheolwr Polisi/ Senior Policy Manager

Tegwch Mewn Addysg/ Equity in Education

Y Gyfarwyddiaeth Addysg/ The Education Directorate

Y Grwp Addysg a Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus/ Education and Public Services Group
Llywodraeth Cymru/Welsh Government

Parc Cathays/Cathays Park

Caerdydd/Cardiff

CF10 3NQ

Ffon /Telephone [information redacted]
E-bost /Email : [information redacted]


https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fdfe&data=04%7C01%7CGeoff.Goss001%40gov.wales%7C2c64bd2ff03a470613dd08d9a9dc00be%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C637727585061275120%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=8nvG7nFtagRLOzjWJ2Qk0Y%2FwwOUupUEhedGqsAnVYBA%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.twitter.com%2Feducationgovuk&data=04%7C01%7CGeoff.Goss001%40gov.wales%7C2c64bd2ff03a470613dd08d9a9dc00be%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C637727585061285078%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=ZDcnaP94bPzNll%2FT421spfEnkqhUq9gUjSu%2FMr1gA3I%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Feducationgovuk&data=04%7C01%7CGeoff.Goss001%40gov.wales%7C2c64bd2ff03a470613dd08d9a9dc00be%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C637727585061285078%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=aImCBB9ws5qPYgyXXRdvOn68arMU%2BFfIlsgY0gM%2Bzxc%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgov.wales%2Fpupils-educated-other-school-september-2020-august-2021&data=04%7C01%7CGeoff.Goss001%40gov.wales%7C2c64bd2ff03a470613dd08d9a9dc00be%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C637727585061295043%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=wNrBsmSNeM2u%2F50uLisXevZD1JYzLJChqzyBShItNAc%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgov.wales%2Fpupils-educated-other-school-september-2020-august-2021&data=04%7C01%7CGeoff.Goss001%40gov.wales%7C2c64bd2ff03a470613dd08d9a9dc00be%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C637727585061295043%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=wNrBsmSNeM2u%2F50uLisXevZD1JYzLJChqzyBShItNAc%3D&reserved=0

From: [information redacted]

Sent: 22 October 2021 10:09

To: [information redacted] (EPS - Equity in Education) [information redacted]
Cc: [information redacted]

Subject: BBC article on EHE Wales

Hi [information redacted]

We've read the article on BBC this morning on developing numbers of EHE in Wales with
interest. (Covid: Homeschooling numbers up since pandemic began - BBC News)

We're intrigued by the certainty of the numbers quoted from Welsh government. We wondered
where your data comes from and how you collect and analyse it? We're a little way off the level of
data in England and are working towards better data generally so would be interested to hear more
about it.

Kind regards

[information redacted]

[information redacted]

Senior Policy Adviser, Elective Home Education
Non-school education, activities, and integration unit
Tel: [information redacted)]

M 4™ Floor, Sanctuary Buildings, Great Smith Street,
Westminster, SW1P 3BT
Department _
. Web: www.gov.uk/dfe
fDI' EdUCEtIDI"I Twitter: @educationgovuk

Facebook: www.facebook.com/educationgovuk


https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.bbc.co.uk%2Fnews%2Fuk-wales-58996720&data=04%7C01%7CGeoff.Goss001%40gov.wales%7C2c64bd2ff03a470613dd08d9a9dc00be%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C637727585061295043%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=lxisc5fSV2QpLTF1Pd8TKDAjrRPIohBWcNjXren%2BqEM%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fdfe&data=04%7C01%7CGeoff.Goss001%40gov.wales%7C2c64bd2ff03a470613dd08d9a9dc00be%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C637727585061304996%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=xErnUEP%2BYNlVfoasLO6%2FVPpkprMnmEoDyX6x8dv7EuA%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.twitter.com%2Feducationgovuk&data=04%7C01%7CGeoff.Goss001%40gov.wales%7C2c64bd2ff03a470613dd08d9a9dc00be%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C637727585061304996%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=IzKSLcrsxKOl5GqqJ6we59L2fHYf%2BieR0BJeh9b%2B%2FOw%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Feducationgovuk&data=04%7C01%7CGeoff.Goss001%40gov.wales%7C2c64bd2ff03a470613dd08d9a9dc00be%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C637727585061304996%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=oFAlysKs5PpX4J5qUlqZkcG7S5KFhsaiNPxQ5%2FOWP%2BI%3D&reserved=0

